10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 1:18-cr-00001-LJO Document 14 Filed 01/04/18 Page 1 of 3

MCGREGOR W. SCOTT
United States Attorney
DAWRENCE W. RICE, JR.
CHRISTOPHER D. BAKER
Assistant United States Attorneys
2500 Tulare Street, Suite 4401
Fresno, CA 93721

Telephone: (559) 497-4000 K U8
Facsimile: (559) 497-4099 EAgTLERN DIst

RlcT COURT
CALM—ORNIA

Attorneys for Plaintiff
United States of America

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CASENO. T 18CR 000071 LI
Plaintiff, 4 -
VIOLATIONS: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2339B(a)(1)and 2 —
v. Attempting to Provide Material Support and
‘ Resources to a Designated Foreign Terrorist
EVERITT AARON JAMESON, Organization; 18 U.S.C. § 842(p)(2)(A) —
Distribution of Information Relating to Destructive -
Defendant. Devices
INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2339B(a)(1) and 2 —Attempting to Provide Material Support and Resources
to a Designated Foreign Terrorist Organization

The Grand Jury charges:
' EVERITT AARON JAMESON,

defendant herein, as follows:

From on or around October 24, 2017,'through December 20, 2017, in Stanislaus County, within the
State and Eastern District of California, and elsewhere, defendant EVERITT AARON JAMESON, a
national of the United States, knowingly attempted to provide material support and resources, that is,
personnel (namely himself) and services to a foreign terrorist organization, to wit, the Islamic State of

Iraq and al-Sham (ISIS), which at all relevant times was designated by the Secretary of State as a foreign
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/
terrorist organization, knowing that ISIS was a designated foreign terrorist organization and that ISIS
engages and has engaged in terrorist activity and terrorism, all in violation of Title 18, United States

Code, Sections 2339B(a)(1) and 2.

COUNT TWO: 18 U.S.C. § 842(p)(2)(A) — Distribution of Information Relating to Destructive Devices

The Grand Jury further charges:
EVERITT AARON JAMESON,

defendant herein, as follows:

On or around December 16, 2017, in Stanislaus County, within the State and Eastern District of
California, and elsewhere, defendant EVERITT AARON JAMESON, did knowingly demonstrate the
making and use of a “destructive device” as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 921(a)(4),
and distribute by any means information pertaining to, in whole or in part, the manufacture and use of a
“destructive device” as defined in Title 18\., United States Code, Section 921(a)(4), with the intent that
the information be used for, and in furtherance of, an activity that constitutes a Federal crime of.
violence, as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 16, including bombing of a place of public
use, public transportation system, and infrastructure facility, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2332f, in that the defendant described to a person that he believed was working for a foreign
terrorist organization (ISIS) that he was well versed with thé Anarchist Cookbook, described how to
build destructive devices, to wit, pipe bombs, out of PVC pipe, gunpowder, nails and BB’s, described
the location where he planned to assemble such destructive devices, asked for remote timing devices
from the person that he believed was working for ISIS to use with such destructive devices, and
described how to use such destructive devices in an attack on Pier 39 in San Francisco, California to

funnel people into area in order to shoot them, all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section

842(p)(2)(A).
1"

//
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KIRK E. SHERRIFF

FOREPERSON

KIRK E. SHERRIFF
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief, Fresno Office

INDICTMENT
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~HAETTY QLERR

Eastern District of California ‘ cL
Criminal Division

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Vs.

EVERITT AARON JAMESON

INDICTMENT T18CR 00001 LI ‘

VIOLATION(S): 18 U.S.C. §§ 2339B(a)(1) and 2 —Attempting to Provide Material
Support and Resources to a Designated Foreign Terrorist Organization; 18 U.S.C.
§ 842(p)(2)(A) — Distribution of Information Relating to Destructive Devices
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION —— 1IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY [0 COMPLAINT [ INFORMATION OJ INDICTMENT

1] SUPERSEDING: Case No.
OFFENSE CHARGED

[ Petty
[J Minor
[J Misdemeanor
X Felony

U.S.C. Citation
See Indictment

Place of offense
STANISLAUS COUNTY

[ Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

PROCEEDING
Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

| SSA GEORGE LOPEZ - FBI , |

[0 person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, give name
of court

[J this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per

FRCrP O 20 O 21 O 40. Show District
[J - this is a reprosecution of charges

previously dismissed which

were dismissed on motion of:  ~ SHOW

O US. At’y [ Defense DOCKET NO.
[ this prosecution relates to a pending
case involving this same defendant |
Xl prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were JU]\]/I)%CI;IE]/;};/E];\IIEO
recorded under » | 1:17-MJ-00225-BAM
Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM |[LYNETTE DIXON |
O US. Att’y O Other U.S. Agency

Name of Asst. U.S.

Aty (ifassigned) | DAWRENCE W. RICE JR |

DEFENDANT ——-U.S. vs.

' | EVERITT AARON JAMESON

Address {
Birth ] Male ] Alien
Date . .
| J Female (if applicable)
| _(Optional unless a juvenile)
DEFENDANT

1)

IS NOT IN CUSTODY
[0 Has not been arrested, pending outcome of this proceeding

»

If not detained, give date any prior
summons was served on above charges

2) O IsaFugitive
3) O Ison Bail or Release from (show District)
IS IN CUSTODY
4y [ On this charge
5) | On another conviction
6) [0 Awaiting trial on other charges } O Fed’l [OJ State
\ If answer to (6) is “Yes,” show name of institution
Y If “Yes,”
Has detainer O Yes ive d St
been filed? give date
[0 No filed | _ |
Mo. Day Year
DATE OF
ARREST ? | |
Or . .. if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal
Mo. Day Year
DATE TRANSFERRED
TOU.S. CUSTODY [> |
[ This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

| ; ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

| | ADD FORFEITURE UNIT (Check if Forfeiture Allegation)

7

Next court date: Preliminary Hearing on 01/05/2018 @ 2:00pm
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PENALTY SLIP

DEFENDANT: Everitt Aaron Jameson

VIOLATION: Count One: 18 U.S.C. §§ 2339B and 2 — Attempt to Provide
Material Support to Foreign Terrorist Organization

PENALTY: 20 years imprisonment/$250,000 fine/
3 years Supervised Release/$100 Special Assessment

VIOLATION: Count Two:18 U.S.C. § 842(p)(2)(A) — Distribution of
Information Relating to Destructive Devices -

PENALTY: 20 years imprisonment/$250,000 fine/
3 years Supervised Release/$100 Special Assessment





